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TO:  Valerie Watts, Faculty Senate Chair 
  Debbie Copp, Staff Senate Chair 
   
FROM:  Debra Engel & Sophia Morren, ECC Co-chairs 
 
DATE:  Thursday, March 24, 2005 
 
SUBJECT: ECC Membership 
 
 
The purpose of this memorandum is to request a change in the 
membership of the Environmental Concerns Committee.  The original 
charge of the committee (1994) allows for the following committee 
membership: 
 
Voting Members  Appointed By    Term 
4 Faculty   2 by Faculty Senate   3 years 
    1 by the President   3 years 
    1 Campus Planning Council 1 year 
 
2 Staff    1 by Staff Senate   2 years 
    1 by the President   2 years 
 
2 Students   2 by UOSA    1 year 
 
For your approval, the committee recommends a faculty/staff/student 
ratio of 3/3/3 instead of 4/2/2.  It would be possible to achieve this 
balance by removing the Campus Planning Council (no longer a working 
committee) faculty appointee and adding an additional Staff Senate 
appointee and student Presidential appointee.  The proposed committee 
membership would appears as:  
 

Members  Appointed By    Term 
3 Faculty  2 by Faculty Senate   3 years 
   1 by the President   3 years 
 
3 Staff   2 by Staff Senate   2 years 
   1 by the President   2 year 

 
3 Students  2 by UOSA    1 year 
   1 by the President   1 year 

 
If you have questions concerning this request or need additional 
information, please feel free to contact Debra at 325-2611 or Sophia at 
325-2454.  We appreciate your time and attention to this matter and wish 
you a productive spring semester.  
 


